
From: Legal Document Assistants [mailto:Contact@ldaprolegal.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 12:50 PM 
To: Wendy Fox <fox@rylanderlaw.com> 
Subject: Re: MIME.004 - Service on Guardian Alliance - New Address for CEO & picture 

 

Here is the server's latest report: 

 

I was there again last night. The peephole went dark a couple of times. Interior lights on. 
He's avoiding service. He's just a witness, isn't he? He's not being sued, unless he's an 
accomplice to whatever thew suit is about, I suppose. 

Thank you for your business, 

 

Angela Jones, LDA 

 

LDA PRO | Legal Document Assistants 

_________________________ 

 

Phone: 916-620-2446  

 

Mailing Address: 

 

3550 Watt Ave. Ste. 140  

 

Sacramento, CA, 95821 

_________________________ 

 

Fax Line: 916-249-4977 

 

https://ldaprolegal.com 

_________________________ 

 

LDA Registration: 2016-01 

 

 

"We are not attorneys. We can not provide legal advice. We can not represent you in court. We 

can only prepare documents at your direction. If you need legal advice or you need an attorney, 

we can refer you to an attorney within our cooperating attorney network." Payment is required 

prior to service. 
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